# NORTHWEST CHRISTIAN UNIVERSITY (NCU)



# FACULTY SCHOLARLY ACTIVITIES

# **RECOGNIZING THE SCHOLARLY AND PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES OF THE FACULTY**

**JULY 2007 TO JUNE 2008** 

NOTE: Northwest Christian College (NCC) changed its name on July 1, 2008 to Northwest Christian University (NCU).

# Table of Contents

Page

	U
Publications	1
Reviews	2
Work in Process	3
Conferences – Papers Presented	5
Conferences – Attended	8
Speaking Engagements	10
Consulting Projects	12
Faculty Symposium	13
Thesis Chairs/Capstone Advisors	15
Professional Development	16
Professional Organizations	20
Professional Certifications	26
Community/Church Service	28
Index of Faculty	31



Developing Ethical Leaders for a Changing World

Compiled by the Undergraduate Research Committee, Northwest Christian University, Eugene, OR.

# **PUBLICATIONS**

#### Heine, Ron

Reading the Old Testament with the Ancient Church: Exploring the Formation of Early Christian Thought. Volume 4 in series Evangelical Ressourcement: Ancient Sources for the Church's Future. Baker Academic, Grand Rapids, MI. September 2007.

#### Lindsay, Dennis

"The World Church and Biblical Interpretation." In Dean E. Walker Lecture Series, #GA-11. European Evangelistic Society, Atlanta, GA. Summer 2007.

#### REVIEWS

#### Bergquist, Tim

"Chapter 13 Analysis of Variance and Chi-Square Tests." In *Understanding Business Statistics*, Ned Freed, Coventry-Collegiate. July 2007.

"Managing TQM Initiatives: Managers' Commitment or Constrained? Some Case Study Evidence." Paper for *Decision Sciences*. February 2008.

"Chapter 15 Time Series Forecasting." In *Understanding Business Statistics*, Ned Freed, Coventry-Collegiate. April 2008.

"A Comparison of Four Methods for Forecasting Lumpy Demand." Paper for the 39<sup>th</sup> Annual Meeting of the Decision Sciences Institute (DSI), Baltimore, MD. May 2008.

"Product Design and Quality Control Measures of the Electronic Medical Record." Paper for the 39<sup>th</sup> Annual Meeting of the Decision Sciences Institute (DSI), Baltimore, MD. May 2008.

"Towards a Framework of Code Familiarity and Students' Ethical Decision Making in E-Learning Programs." Paper for the 39<sup>th</sup> Annual Meeting of the Decision Sciences Institute (DSI), Baltimore, MD. May 2008.

#### Herzberg, Barbara

"Five Strategies for Creating Inclusive Mathematics Communities" and "Why Are Things Shaped the Way they Are?" Papers for *Teaching Children Mathematics*. February and March 2008.

# O'Laughlin, Jeanie

*South-Western Federal Taxation*. ComprehensiveVolume, 2009 edition. Cengage Learning. December 2007.

#### WORK IN PROCESS

#### Andersen, Steve

With two other co-authors. "Measuring Performance in an Underfunded Health System: Development and Interpretation of the CAHPS for Tribal Health Systems." In review.

#### Anderson, Edmund

"Perkembangan Pengajaran Bahasa Indonesia Untuk Penutur Asing (BIPA) di Amerika Serikat [The Status of the Teaching of Indonesian to Foreign Learners (BIPA) in the United States]." Submitted for the 9<sup>th</sup> National Indonesian Language Congress. Jakarta, Indonesia. July 2008.

#### Bergquist, Timothy

With Michael Kennedy. "Integrating Ethics in the MBA Curriculum at a Private, Faith-based Institution." Submitted for the 39<sup>th</sup> Annual Meeting of the Decision Sciences Institute (DSI), Baltimore, MD. March 2008.

With Ruggiero Canizares (MBA student). "A Study of Service Trends in Physical Therapy Practices." Submitted for the 39<sup>th</sup> Annual Meeting of the Decision Sciences Institute (DSI), Baltimore, MD. March 2008.

With Perkin Sharma (MBA student). "Modeling Consumer Software Decisions Using Utility Analysis." Submitted for the 39<sup>th</sup> Annual Meeting of the Decision Sciences Institute (DSI), Baltimore, MD. March 2008.

#### Bollenbaugh, Mick

With Michael Kennedy. "Regretting Our Way to Character." In development.

#### Ford, Amy

With Monivong Ratts, Seattle University. "The Advocacy Competencies Self-Assessment (ACSA)." Survey submitted to the US Copyright Office. January to June 2008.

#### Heine, Ron

"Origen." Submitted as Chapter in *The Rutledge Companion to Early Christian Thought*. May 2008.

"Origen and 'The Hebrew'." Submitted to *Harvard Theological Review*. August 2007, resubmitted January 2008.

"Origen and Christian Faith." For the series *Theology in Context*. Oxford, England: Oxford University Press. In development.

#### Kennedy, Michael

With Tim Bergquist. "Integrating Ethics in the MBA Curriculum at a Private, Faith-based Institution." Submitted for the 39<sup>th</sup> Annual Meeting of the Decision Sciences Institute (DSI), Baltimore, MD. March 2008.

With Mick Bollenbaugh. "Regretting Our Way to Character." In development.

#### Srader, Doyle

"Tonight We're Gonna Program Like it's 1999: The Art of Bringing Civilization to its Knees." Accepted as a competitive paper to the Western States Communication Association conference. Denver, CO. March 2008. (Flight was canceled because of severe weather, unable to attend and present).

"Unconventional Wisdom: Recognizing *anamnesis* in all Phases of Worship." Accepted to the Religious Communication Association pre-conference for the National Communication Association conference. San Diego, CA. May 2008

#### **CONFERENCES – PAPERS PRESENTED**

#### Aydelott, Elizabeth

With Steve Silver. "Special Connections: Putting the Power of Special Collections to Work." Joint Conference of the Washington and Oregon Association of College and Research Libraries. Park Forest, WA. October 2007.

"Joining the Audience." Promise of Reason conference. University of Oregon/Northwest Christian College. Eugene, OR. May 2008.

#### Bergquist, Timothy

With Anne Maggs. "Using a Simulation Exercise as a Pre and Post Method of Assessing Student Learning in an MBA Program." The 38<sup>th</sup> Annual Meeting of the Decision Sciences Institute (DSI). Phoenix, AZ. November 2007.

With Jay Arrera (MBA student). "Software Project Estimation Issues and a Proposed Modeling Solution." The 38<sup>th</sup> Annual Meeting of the Decision Sciences Institute (DSI). Phoenix, AZ. November 2007.

With Jay Arrera (MBA student). "Quantitative Techniques for Estimating Resources in Software Projects." *Proceedings of the 38<sup>th</sup> Annual Meeting of the Decision Sciences Institute*, p 551-556. Phoenix, AZ. November 2007.

#### Crow, Loren

"Love at the Crossroads: Scriptural Testimony about the Meaning of Life, the Universe, and Everything." NCC Science and Christianity Forum. November 2007.

#### Ford, Amy

With Gene James, Cass Dykeman (OSU), and Michael Ingram (OSU). "How to Improve Your Cultural Intelligence as a Career Counselor." The National Career Development Association Global Conference. Seattle, WA. July 2007.

#### Goetz, Steve

"The Theology of Light in the Gospel of Thomas." Response paper at the Northwest Association for Theological Discussion. Portland, OR. February 2008.

#### James, Gene

With Amy Bartley, Cass Dykeman (OSU), and Michael Ingram (OSU). "How to Improve Your Cultural Intelligence as a Career Counselor." The National Career Development Association Global Conference. Seattle, WA. July 2007.

#### Heine, Ron

"Origen and the Legacy of Alexandrian Jewish Christianity." Fifth International Conference on Patristic Studies. Oxford University, England. August 2007.

"Origen and 'The Hebrew." The annual meeting of the North American Patristic Society. Chicago, IL. May 2008.

#### Kaelin, Brian

"Developing a High School Instructional Technology Program." Quest Institute for Christian Education Conference. San Jose, CA. August 2007.

"Don't Bore Your Students: Instructional Strategies That Work." Western Regional Teacher's Conference, Association of Christian Schools International. San Jose, CA. October 2007.

#### Kennedy, Michael

"A Look at the Eucharist." The Northwest Association for Theological Discussion. Portland, OR. February 2008.

"International Alliances." International Assembly of Collegiate Education annual conference. Newport Beach, CA. April 2008.

#### Lindsay, Dennis

With Anthony Eggleston and Richard Helland (Christian Ministry students). "Exploring a Theology of Faith." Workshop for the Oregon Disciples of Christ Regional Assembly. Eugene, OR. April 2008.

#### Maggs, Anne

With Tim Bergquist. "Using a Simulation Exercise as a Pre and Post Method of Assessing Student Learning in an MBA Program." The 38<sup>th</sup> Annual Meeting of the Decision Sciences Institute. Phoenix, AZ. November 2007.

#### Palmer, Ron

"Inertia and Intent in Cross-cultural Connections." Symposium at Oakland Church of Christ, Oakland, MI. November 2007.

#### Silver, Steve

With Beth Aydelott. "Special Connections: Putting the Power of Special Collections to Work." Joint Conference of the Washington and Oregon Association of College and Research Libraries. Park Forest, WA. October 2007.

#### Srader, Doyle

"Notes Toward a Theory of Intraprofessional argumentation." The National Communication Association Convention. Chicago, IL. November 2007.

"You Can't Cheat an Honest Man: 419 Scam-baiting as Ridicule." Promise of Reason conference. University of Oregon/Northwest Christian College. Eugene, OR. May 2008.

#### **CONFERENCES – ATTENDED**

#### Bond, Kendal

Organized with Loren Crow the NCC Science and Christianity Forum. Eugene, OR. November 2007.

#### Crow, Loren

Society of Biblical Literature annual meeting. San Diego, CA. November 2007.

#### Dornhecker, Doug

Organized the third annual Stone-Campbell Symposium with theme of "The Church as Storyteller." Northwest Christian College, Eugene, OR. February 2008.

#### Herzberg, Barbara

Women and Minorities in Educational Leadership. George Fox University, Newberg, OR. July 2007.

#### Kennedy, Michael

The Role of Markets and Governments in Pursuing the Common Good. Hillsdale College, Hillsdale, MI. September 2007.

#### Lindsay, Dennis

Promise of Reason Conference. University of Oregon, Eugene, OR. May 2008.

#### Maggs, Anne

12<sup>th</sup> Annual Shakespeare Authorship Studies Conference. Concordia University, Portland, OR. April 2008.

Promise of Reason Conference. University of Oregon, Eugene, OR. May 2008.

#### Palmer, Ron

Probabilities in the Impact of Climate Change. Stanford Alumni Association, Eugene, OR. March 2008.

Cyber Law and Cyber Crime. Stanford Alumni Association, Eugene, OR. May 2008.

# Phillips, Maureen

Tri-State Women Veterans Conference. Pendleton, OR. April 2008.

#### Silver, Steve

American Library Association (ALA) mid-winter Conference. Philadelphia, PA. January 2008.

Joint Washington/Oregon Library Association annual conference. Vancouver, WA. April 2008.

#### **SPEAKING ENGAGEMENTS**

#### Crow, Loren

"The Hebrew Prophets and the United Nations' Millennium Development Goals (MDGs)." Lecture given at St. Mary's Episcopal Church, Eugene, OR. April 2008.

#### Howard, Jim

Guest speaker in Educational Leadership course, College of Education, University of Oregon. July 2007.

Presentation on School Legal Issues to new teachers, 4J School District, Eugene, OR. August 2007.

#### Kennedy, Michael

Guest speaker at Alpha Kappa Psi meeting, College of Business, University of Oregon. October 2007.

#### Lindsay, Dennis

Preached two services, First Christian Church, Eugene, OR. August 2007.

Speaker for NCC Sophomore Banquet. October 2007.

"Leading through Shepherding: Psalm 23." Workshop for the ASNCC Annual Leadership Summit. January 2008.

#### McNeil, Heike

"In Search of Significance." Chapel, Northwest Christian College, Eugene, OR. April 2008.

#### Palmer, Ron

"Looking for Jesus." Eugene Church of Christ, Eugene, OR. August 2007.

"Keys to the Future of Youth Ministry." Southfield Church of Christ, Southfield, MI. November 2007.

"Walking the Road to Manhood." Eugene Church of Christ, Eugene, OR. January 2008.

# Silver, Steve

"State of the Library" presentation at annual Friends of the Library banquet. Eugene, OR. March 2008.

# **CONSULTING PROJECTS**

#### Bergquist, Tim

Data analysis for Heather Green's MA in Professional Counseling at Northwest Christian College entitled "Birth Order Effects on Conflict Resolution in Marital Relationships." September 2007.

Data analysis for Jeremy Russell's MA in Professional Counseling at Northwest Christian College entitled "Rites of Passage and Self-Esteem in Adolescence: A Study." October 2007.

Data analysis for Mark Stauffer's EdD dissertation at Oregon State University entitled "Mindfullness in Counseling and Psychotherapy: A Literature Review and Quantiative Investigation of Mindfullness Competencies." October 2007.

Data analysis for Monivong Ratts national study entitled "Advocacy Competencies: A National Survey." April 2008.

#### Gallagher-Starr, Scott

"Local and Regional Document Archives for Oregon." Evaluated for Library and Services Technology Act (LSTA) grants administered by Oregon State University. December 2007.

# FACULTY SYMPOSIUM

#### Aydelott, Elizabeth

"Special Connections: Putting the Power of Special Collections to Work." September 2007. (With Steve Silver)

#### Bergquist, Tim

"NxNxM – The Generalized, Dynamic Cost-Loss Ratio Model." March 2008.

#### Bollenbaugh, Mick

"Regretting Your Way to Character." February 2008. (With Michael Kennedy)

#### Crow, Loren

"Biblical and Nicene Understandings of God as Creator." April 2008.

#### James, Gene

"Cultural Intelligence." October 2007.

#### Kennedy, Michael

"Regretting Your Way to Character." February 2008. (With Mick Bollenbaugh)

#### McNeil, Heike

"What is Green Chemistry?" November 2007.

#### Silver, Steve

"Special Connections: Putting the Power of Special Collections to Work." September 2007. (With Elizabeth Aydelott)

Srader, Doyle

"Argumentation and Striking Back at Spammers." January 2008.

#### **THESIS CHAIRS/CAPSTONE ADVISORS**

- Belcher, Allen Thesis committee chair 2 students
- Belcher, Paula Thesis committee chair 1 student
- Bergquist, Tim Thesis committee chair 1 student
- Bollenbaugh, Mick PHL 499 advisor 2 students
- Crow, Loren BTH 499 advisor 1 student
- Ford, Amy thesis committee chair 5 students
- Hakes, John Senior music showcase 2 students
- James, Gene thesis committee chair 2 students
- Kennedy, Michael thesis committee chair 3 students
- <u>Maggs, Anne</u> thesis committee chair 3 students
- Moen, Vivian SCOUN 685 advisor 8 students
- Pereira, Mary Ellen CM 499 advisor 7 students
- Srader, Doyle COMM 499 advisor 5 students

#### PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

#### Allen, Janine

Received EdD degree. Dissertation titled "Perceptions of the Teach Education Work Sample Requirement on Instructional Decision Making and Change Orientation among Student Teachers in a Private Liberal Arts College." George Fox University, Newburg, OR. July 2007 to December 2007.

Developing a Comprehensive Faculty Evaluation System. Online seminar by Magna Online Seminars. September 2007.

#### Bergquist, Tim

Advanced Placement (AP) Reading - Statistics. Educational Testing Service (ETS), Louisville, KY. June 2008.

#### Bollenbaugh, Mick

Developing a Comprehensive Faculty Evaluation System. Online seminar by Magna Online Seminars. September 2007.

#### Crow, Loren

Chi Rho Lectureship Series, advisory board member. Eugene, OR. July 2007 to June 2008.

Anglican Association of Biblical Scholars, editorial board member for book series *Conversations* with Scripture. Morehouse Publishing. July 2007 to June 2008.

Weekly modern Hebrew reading group. Jewish Studies department, University of Oregon, Eugene, OR. September 2007 to June 2008.

Played part of Dr. Chasuble in production of Oscar Wilde's "The Importance of Being Earnest." Northwest Christian College, Eugene, OR. April 2008.

Visitor at Albright Center for Archaeological Research, studying the Old City of Jerusalem, especially the Temple Mount/Haram es-Sharif. Jerusalem, Israel. June 2008.

Square Supervisor, Tel Megiddo Excavation conducted by the University of Tel Aviv and George Washington University. Israel. June 2008.

#### Dornhecker, Doug

Scholar in Residence for Liturgical Studies. St. John's Episcopal Church and Diocesan Mission Center, Olympia, WA. July 2007 to June 2008.

#### Ford, Amy

Northwest Medical Teams International, Psychosocial Advisory Board member. Portland, OR. July 2007 to June 2008.

Oregon Career Information Systems Advisory Board member. University of Oregon, Eugene, OR. June 2007 to July 2008.

#### Gallagher-Starr, Scott

Electronic Collection Development for the Academic E-Library. Online course. November 2007.

Creating a Comprehensive Plan for Information Literacy. Online course. April 2008.

#### Goetz, Steve

Attended Workshop on preaching and communication in ministry. Sunriver Christian Fellowship, Sunriver, OR. November 2007.

#### Kaelin, Brian

Working on EdD degree in Educational Leadership at George Fox University, Newburg, OR. July 2007 to June 2008.

Computer Using Educators, board member, July 2007 to June 2008.

#### Kennedy, Michael

Developing a Comprehensive Faculty Evaluation System. Online seminar by Magna Online Seminars. September 2007.

#### Lindsay, Dennis

Developing a Comprehensive Faculty Evaluation System. Online seminar by Magna Online Seminars. September 2007.

#### Maggs, Anne

"Learning Goals and the Meaningful Classroom. Workshop at University of Oregon. February 2008.

"Helping Students to Love Ethics in Class. Web workshop. April 2008.

#### O'Laughlin, Jeanie

Fraud in Non-Profit Organizations. Workshop by OSCPA, Eugene, OR. May 2008.

Fradulent Financial Statements. Sponsored by ACFE, Denver, CO. June 2008.

#### Pereira, Mary Ellen

Consulting Editor for Stone Campbell Journal. Three-year appointment starting in January 2006.

Completed two courses in DMin program. Emmanuel School of Religion. July 2007.

#### Ramos, Colleen

Working on doctoral dissertation in Educational Leadership, titled "Emotional Intelligence and its Relationship to Academic Achievement in a Nontraditional College Population." Barry University, Miami Shores, FL. July 2007 to November 2007.

#### Silver, Steve

Seminar for New College Library Director Mentor Program. Association of College and Research Libraries (ACRL). Philadelphia, PA. January 2008.

"Assessing Learning Outcomes." Pre-conference workshop sponsored by ACRL. Philadelphia, PA. January 2008.

OCLC WorldCAT Local online seminar. March 2008 and April 2008.

"Future of Higher Education." Online presentation. April 2008.

"Web 2.0 at the UO: Concepts, Applications, and Support." Panel at University of Oregon, Eugene, OR. May 2008.

Online Private Academic Library Link (OPALL), President of Board of Directors.

#### Srader, Doyle

Short course on teaching Communication Theory. National Communication Association Convention. Chicago, IL. November 2007.

Completed Japanese I at Lane Community College (LCC). Eugene, OR. October 2007.

#### **PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS**

#### Allen, Janine

American Association for School Administrators (AASA) Association for Supervision and Curriculum Development (ASCD) Confederation of Oregon School Administrators (COSA) International Reading Association (IRA) National Association of Education of Young Children (NAEYC) Northwest Women in Administration Association (NMEA) Oregon Association for the Education of Young Children (Oregon AEYC) Oregon Elementary School Principals Association (OESPA) Oregon Collaborative Research Initiative Team Oregon Middle Level Association (OMLA)

#### Andersen, Steve

Academy of Management American College of Healthcare Executives, Fellow Association of University Programs in Health Administration Christian Business Faculty Association

#### Anderson, Edmund

American Anthropological Association American Association of Applied Linguistics Oregon TESOL NAFSA: Association of International Educators

#### Aydelott, Elizabeth

Council on Christianity and Literature Modern Language Association National Council of Teachers of English Oregon Christian Writers Association

#### Belcher, Paula

Oregon Counseling Association

#### Bergquist, Tim

American Society for Quality (ASQ), Senior Member American Statistical Association (ASA) Decision Sciences Institute (DSI) Mathematical Association of America (MAA) The American Production and Inventory Society (APICS) The Institute for Operations Research and Management Science (INFORMS)

#### Bollenbaugh, Mick

American Philosophical Association

#### Crow, Loren

American Schools of Oriental Research Anglican Association of Biblical Scholars Society of Biblical Literature

# DaVigo, Teresa

American Psychological Association (APA)

#### Dornhecker, Doug

Northwest Association for Theological Discussion (NWATD)

#### Ford, Amy

Oregon Career Development Association

# Gallagher-Starr, Scott

American Library Association (ALA) Association of College and Research Libraries (ACRL)

#### Goetz, Steve

American Historical Association (AHA) Northwest Association for Theological Discussion (NWATD)

#### Hajebi, Mojgan

International Society for Technology in Education (ISTE) National Association of Research in Science Teaching (NARST)

#### Hakes, John

Music Industry Network of Eugene

#### Heine, Ron

International Association of Patristic Studies North American Patristics Society Society of Biblical Literature

#### Herzberg, Barbara

American Mathematical Association of Two-Year Colleges Association for Supervision and Curriculum Development National Council of Teachers of Mathematics. Oregon Council of Teachers of Mathematics

#### Howard, Jim

American Association of School Administrators (AASA) Confederation of School Administrators (COSA) National School Board Association (NSBA) Oregon School Board Association (OSBA)

#### Kaelin, Brian

International Society for Technology in Education (ISTE) Computer Using Educators (CUE)

#### Kennedy, Michael

Academy of Management (AOM) Christian Business Faculty Association (CBFA) Northwest Association for Theological Discussion (NWATD)

#### Lindsay, Dennis

International Association of Mission Studies (IAMS) Iona Community Associate Membership Northwest Association for Theological Discussion (NWATD) Society of Biblical Literature (SBL)

#### Lindsay, Karen

NAFSA: Association of International Educators

Maggs, Anne

Academy of Management Omohundro Institute of Early American History Professional and Organizational Development (POD). Renaissance Society of America

#### McNeil, Heike

American Chemical Society (ACS) American College of Sports Medicine (ACSM)

Mullins, Tracy

American Physiological Society

#### Moen, Vivian

American School Counselor Association Association for Curriculum Development (ASCD) Ontario School Counselor Association Oregon School Counselor Association Trauma Response for Lane County

#### O'Laughlin, Jeanie

American Accounting Association (AAA) American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA) Association of Certified Fraud Examiners (ACFE) Oregon Society of Certified Public Accountants (OSCPA)

#### Palmer, Ron

American Historical Association (AHA) Oregon Historical Society (OHS)

#### Pereira, Mary Ellen

Alban Institute

#### Porter, Terrie

American Counseling Association (ACA) American School Counseling Association (ASCA) Association for Counselor Education and Supervision (ACES) Oregon School Counseling Association (OSCA) Western Association for Counselor Education and Supervision (WACES)

Ramos, Colleen Academy of Management American Association for Adult and Continuing Education Association of Christians in Student Development Christian Business Faculty Association Sloan Consortium Society of Human Resource Management

Silver, Steve

American Library Association (ALA) Association of College and Research Libraries (ACRL) Library and Information Technology Association (LITA) Library Administration and Management Association (LIMA) Oregon Library Association (OLA)

Srader, Doyle

American Forensic Association National Communication Association Northwest Forensics Conference Religious Communication Association

Sturms, Chuck

Northwest Association for Theological Discussion (NWATD) Oregon Teachers of English to Speakers of Other Languages

# **PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATIONS**

#### Andersen, Steve

Licensed Pharmacist (California, Texas)

#### Ford, Amy

Nationally Certified Counselor (NCC) (National Board of Certified Counselors) Approved Clinical Supervisor (ACS) (National Board of Certified Counselors) Global Career Development Facilitator (GCDF) (National Board of Certified Counselors)

#### Herzberg, Barbara

Standard Teaching License (Oregon):

- Grade 5 through Grade 12: Basic Biology
- Preprimary through Grade 9: Basic Elementary
- Preprimary through Grade 12: Standard Advanced Mathematics

#### Howard, Jim

Standard Teaching License (Oregon) School Principal (Oregon) School Superintendent (Oregon)

#### McNeil, Heike

Certified Personal Trainer (American College of Sports Medicine)

#### Moen, Vivian

Standard Teaching License (Oregon)

#### O'Laughlin, Jeanie

Certified Public Account (CPA) (South Dakota)

Porter, Terrie

Licensed Professional Counselor Nationally Certified Counselor (National Board of Certified Counselors) Elementary School Counseling (Oregon) Elementary Multiple Subject Teaching Credential (California) CLAD (California)

# **COMMUNITY/CHURCH SERVICE**

#### Aydelott, Elizabeth

Human Rights Commissioner, City of Eugene, Eugene, OR. July 2007 to June 2008.

Martin Luther King, Jr. Celebration Committee, Secretary/Treasurer, Eugene, OR. July 2007 to June 2008.

Reading in the Rain, committee member, Eugene Public Library, Eugene, OR. July 2007 to June 2008.

#### Bergquist, Tim

Treasurer and member Board of Trustees, Spiritual Growth Center, Eugene, OR. July 2007 to June 2008.

#### Crow, Loren

Authorized to preach, read Scripture, and serve as Lay Eucharistic Minister. Episcopal Diocese of Oregon. July 2007 to June 2008.

Member Board of Directors, Episcopal Campus Ministry, Eugene, OR. July 2007 to June 2008.

#### Dornhecker, Doug

Member, Executive Board, World Convention of Churches of Christ, Nashville, TN. July 2007 to June 2008.

Member of Board, Turner Lectures, Yakima, WA. July 2007 to June 2008.

#### Hakes, John

Minister of Music, Northwood Christian Church, Eugene, OR. July 2007 to June 2008.

#### Kennedy, Michael

Elder and Trustee, First Christian Church, Eugene, OR. July 2007 to June 2008.

Representative to the Regional Board, Christian Church (Disciples of Christ) in Oregon, from Eugene district. July 2007 to June 2008.

Member, Criteria and Allocation Committee of the College of Regional Ministers of the Christian Church (Disciples of Christ). July 2007 to June 2008.

#### Lindsay, Dennis

Elder, First Christian Church, Eugene, OR. July 2007 to December 2007.

#### Moen, Vivian

Master Food Preserver (teaching Spring classes, weekend workshops such as Apple Days plus 40 hours of community service throughout the year). July 2007 to June 2008.

Hospice Volunteer (training in October, monthly meetings, clients as needed). July 2007 to June 2008.

Food preparation for needy families on call. Faith Center, Eugene, OR. July 2007 to June 2008.

#### Mullins, Tracy

Certified Foster Parent, Lane County, OR. July 2007 to June 2008.

Young Adult Sunday School Teacher, First Church of the Nazarene, Springfield, OR. June 2007.

#### O'Laughlin, Jeanie

Member Parish Council, St. Alice Catholic Church. Eugene, OR. August 2007 to June 2008.

ASPIRE Program member, Thurston High School. Springfield, OR. September 2007 to June 2008.

#### Silver, Steve

Worship assistant/reader and music team member, Bethesda Lutheran Church, Eugene, OR. July 2007 to June 2008.

Muscular Dystrophy Association annual fundraiser. August 2007.

# Srader, Doyle

Coordinator, College Ministry, and Publicity team member, Celebrate Recovery Ministry. Fairfield Baptist Church, Eugene, OR.

# Sturms, Chuck

Board of Directors, member, First Christian Church, Eugene, OR. July 2007 to June 2007.8

# **INDEX OF FACULTY**

# Faculty (Alphabetical by School)

Administration	
Lindsay, Dennis	
Gallagher-Starr, Scott	
Silver, Steve	
Ramos, Colleen	
School of Arts and Sciences	
Anderson, Edmund	
Aydelott, Elizabeth	5, 13, 20, 28
Bollenbaugh, Mick	
Bond, Kendall	8
Crow, Loren	5, 8, 10, 13, 15, 16, 21, 28
DaVigo, Teresa	
Dornhecker, Doug	
Goetz, Steve	
Hajebi, Mojgan	
Hakes, John	
Heine, Ronald	
Lindsay, Karen	
McNeil, Heike	
Mullins, Tracy	
Palmer, Ron	
Pereira, Mary Ellen	
Phillips, Maureen	9
Srader, Doyle	
Sturms, Chuck	
	,

# School of Business and Management

of of Dusiness and Management	
Andersen, Steve	
Belcher, Allen	
Bergquist, Tim	
Kennedy, Michael	
Maggs, Anne	
O'Laughlin, Jeanie	

School of Education and Counseling	
Allen, Janine	
Belcher, Paula	
Ford, Amy	
Herzberg, Barbara	
Howard, Jim	
James, Gene	
Kaelin, Brian	
Moen, Vivian	
Porter, Terrie	